
Invitation to Bid (ITB) 

For Office Renovation for UNDP Cambodia Office 

The Clarification Note to Bidder’s queries 

Process 6150 

Reference to the above ITB, UNDP has received the below queries from bidder and we would like to 
share the clarification as below:  

No. Questions  Answers 
1 Please provide all drawings in CAD files. Since the AutoCAD file is big, the bidder can contact 

procurement unit of UNDP to request for AutoCAD 
by email:  

(1) dalis.heng@undp.org 
(2) Procurement.kh@undp.org 

 
The Auto CAD file will be shared to bidder through 
OneDrive.  

2 Please provide the detailed design of emergency 
Staircase. For instance, decking profile, I beam 
section, concrete strength, rebar… 

Please see attached documents. 

3 Please provide the complete set of MEP drawing 
in CAD files. 

Since the AutoCAD file is big, the bidder can contact 
procurement unit of UNDP to request for AutoCAD 
by email:  

(3) dalis.heng@undp.org 
(4) Procurement.kh@undp.org 

 
The Auto CAD file will be shared to bidder through 
OneDrive.  

4 In BOQ file, there are some remarks “OUT OF 
CONTRACTORS SCOPE OF” in column “Remarks”. 
It means that we do not include these items in 
our offer? Please advise. 

Yes, correct. 

5 We would like to ask for extension of time till 25th 
May 2018. The invitation was received on Friday, 
May 4th, leaving only 5-6 working days for review, 
evaluation and proposal.  Plus we still do not 
have all information and drawings in hand. The 
tender falls on many public holidays during this 
month. Need more time for proper estimation 
and better proposal 

The submission deadline has been extended to 24 
May 2018 at 12:00 pm, Cambodia time.  

6 In BOQ file, there are some remarks “Provisional” 
in column “Required Brand by UNDP”. What it 
means this “Provisional”? It is out of the scope of 
work? Please advise. 

Provisional means the bidder can propose any brand 
of product/material to be used for renovation work.  
However, bidders are required to submit sample or 
product catalogue of the those items.  



No. Questions  Answers 
7 In bill FF&E, there are items “To be provided by 

UNDP” in column “Remarks”. So it means that 
these existing furniture will be relocated (to out 
of site) before construction starts and will be 
reinstalled after construction complete by client? 
Please advise. 

The bidders are responsible on the labour cost to 
relocate the existing furniture before and after 
renovation work.  

8 Please provide a set of structural drawings of 
extension building: 
- Concrete Column, Stump Column, 

Footing and Ground Beam 
- Structure Layout of Roof (Beam, Rafter, 

Purlin) 
- Connection detail (Steel Column to 

Footing, Steel beam to steel Column, New 
roof to Existing Building) 

The structure drawing is attached. 

9 Please provide us new furniture detailed 
drawing or specification : 
- N.FM.03 
- N.FM.03a 
- N.FM.04 
- N.FM.04a 
- N.FM.06 
- N.FM.07 
- N.FM.08 
- N.FM.11 
- N.FM.13 
- N.FM.15 

N.FM.03: item was removed from BoQ 
N.FM.03a: item was removed from BoQ 
N.FM.04: refer to boQ items 4.03. (buying item) 
N.FM.04a: item was removed from BoQ  
N.FM.06: item was removed from BoQ 
N.FM.07: item was removed from BoQ  
N.FM.08: see drawing dwg: KHATP-
0221_MD_09_translation counter detail(see 
attached file) 
N.FM.11: refer to boq items 5.01. (buying item) 
N.FM.13: item was removed from BoQ 
N.FM.15: item was removed from BoQ 

10 Please provide the Wall Finish Layout (interior) 
of each floor. 

Wall finish layout can be found in the main layout 
dwg: KHATP-0221_101A-101C_UNDP OFFICE 

11 UNDP requires bidders to submit the Latest 
Financial statement (Income Statement and 
Balance sheet) for last two years. Since the 
audited financial statement of 2017 is under 
processing, bidder would like to submit the 
audited financial statement of 2015 and 2016.  

Is it acceptable to UNDP? 

Yes.  
Please note that the bidders are not required to 
submit the audited financial statement. In this case, 
the bidder can submit the unaudited financial 
statement for the last two years.  
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